
From: Haley Mercer
To: Chace Pedersen
Subject: RE: CU-24-00003 Schnebly Coulee Solar Farm - Notice of Application
Date: Monday, June 3, 2024 10:57:08 AM

Hi Chace;
 
The land will no longer qualify for the land tax classification of Farm and Agriculture. The
parties should reach out to me for removal cost of the parcels from the program.
 
Haley Mercer
Cadastral Technician
Kittitas County Assessor’s Office
205 W 5th Avenue, Suite 101
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Direct (509)962-7633
Office (509)962-7501

www.co.kittitas.wa.us/assessor
 
Note: email correspondence to this account is a matter of public record and subject to release under the Public
Records Act.

 
From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 10:45 AM
To: Dan Young <dan.young@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Marvin Douvier (SH)
<marvin.douvier.sh@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
adminstaff@kittcom.org; storch@kittcom.org; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Laura
Kukes <laura.kukes@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Public Health Inspectors
<PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti
Stacey <patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie
Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jackie Sharp
<jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Samantha Cox <samantha.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Josh
Fredrickson <josh.fredrickson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Cameron Curtis
<cameron.curtis@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin
<steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy Garcia
<christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>; ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com; DAHP SEPA
<sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; enviroreview@yakama.com; Corrine Camuso
<Corrine_Camuso@Yakama.com>; Jessica Lally <Jessica_Lally@Yakama.com>;
noah_oliver@yakama.com; Casey Barney <Casey_Barney@Yakama.com>; kozj@yakamafish-
nsn.gov; Guy Moura <guy.moura@colvilletribes.com>; sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com; Connor Armi
<connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com>; darnell.sam.adm@colvilletribes.com;
john.sirois.adm@colvilletribes.com; milton.davis.adm@colvilletribes.com;
steve@snoqualmietribe.us; dahp@snoqualmietribe.us; Adam Osbekoff
<adam@snoqualmietribe.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>;
tebu461@ecy.wa.gov; lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV; FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov;
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